9/19/24, 9:58 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - Korwell Dirt- TR1 extension

O ORADO Girardi - DNR, Chris <chris.girardi@state.co.us>

Korwell Dirt- TR1 extension

Trent Korby <tkorby@korwellenergy.com> Thu, Sep 19, 2024 at 9:47 AM
To: "Girardi - DNR, Chris" <chris.girardi@state.co.us>
Cc: Jim Chick <jchick@korwellenergy.com>, Craig Rasmuson <Rasmusoncraig@gmail.com>

Hey Chris,

We would like to request an extension for 60 days on our TR, however if this can happen sooner than later
that is preferred.

Best Regards,

Trent Korby

Korwell Energy, LLC.
12535 CR 2

Brighton, CO 80603

Cell 970-302-2994
tkorby@korwellenergy.com

IKKORWELL

ENERGY

From: Girardi - DNR, Chris <chris.girardi@state.co.us>

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 2:14 PM

To: Trent Korby <tkorby@korwellenergy.com>

Cc: Jim Chick <jchick@korwellenergy.com>; Craig Rasmuson <Rasmusoncraig@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: Korwell Dirt- TR1 extension

Hey Trent,

I'm sorry to be a nuisance but can you please redo the request for an extension for the Technical Revision? The Division
needs a specific timeline. Just request 60 days as that's the standard, although we'll get the TR resolved much sooner
than that. Also the plan is to conduct an inspection the week of October 1-3, and then afterward the Division can
potentially provide approval of the Acreage Release and the Surety Reduction.

Thanks,
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Chris Girardi
Environmental Protection Specialist Intern

@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

P: (720) 793-3041
Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

chris.girardi@state.us.co |https://drms.colorado.gov/
[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=153936d533&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1810640009987914102&simpl=msg-f:1810640009987914102  2/2


https://www.google.com/maps/search/1313+Sherman+Street,+Room+215,+Denver,+CO+80203?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/1001+E+62nd+Ave,+Denver,+CO+80216?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:chris.girardi@state.us.co
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__drms.colorado.gov&d=DwMFaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=sbbLCuUbJGYN2UoleDRHmua5Z3Ikg1g6Y0olktfLi0Q&m=dczKDLn5bqn_COQElwpuJpg1a8l4jiHkWlClhfaeHI25J5wV5Kyw-BEVLIZNwEAG&s=Irpz5Qa2FPTYGAzti3x7gpPctsrBuqJ-PjJSmisTTck&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__drms.colorado.gov&d=DwMFaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=sbbLCuUbJGYN2UoleDRHmua5Z3Ikg1g6Y0olktfLi0Q&m=dczKDLn5bqn_COQElwpuJpg1a8l4jiHkWlClhfaeHI25J5wV5Kyw-BEVLIZNwEAG&s=Irpz5Qa2FPTYGAzti3x7gpPctsrBuqJ-PjJSmisTTck&e=

